UNITED STATES
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DEC 3 0 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR: Distrioution
THRU: Robert L. Baer, Chief, EGCB, DEPER, IE

FROM: . incent D. Thomas, Sr. Instrumentation
and Controls Engineer, EGCB, DEPER, IE

SUBJECT: MEETING NOTICE WITH THE ROCKBESTOS CABLE COMPANY
Date: Thursday, January 5, 1984

Time: 9:00 a.m.

Location: Room 550, East-West Towers - West

Bethesda, MD

Purpose: A meeting will be conducted with representatives of the
Rockbestos Cable Company and the staff and consultants to .
discuss certain issues related to this Vendor's cable
production program.
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V1ncent D. Thomas, Sr. Instrumentation

and Controls Engineer

Engineering and Generic

Communications Branch
' Division of Emergency Preparedness
l and Engineering Response, IE
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' MEMORANDUM FOR: James C. McKnight, DMB/TIDC/ADM o
; ¢j: :\351 JxY S
: FROM: Vincent S. Noonan, EQB/DE/NRR a .‘_V,Se
F SUBJECT: PLACEMENT OF A DOCUMENT IN PDR
E The attached memorandum, Trip Report - Audit of Rockbestos Company
| Qualification Documents, dated September 12, 1983, is to be placed
L in the Public Document Room. The subject discussed is Environmental
t Qualification of Rockbestos cable. The attached is the designated
original.

uipmen 'Quali ication Branch
of Engineering '

cc: w/o eaclosure
R. Vollmer
J. P. Knigit
. U. Potapovs
i R. LaGrange
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